

10 January 2008

Ontario Energy Board
Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

By electronic filing and e-mail

Dear Ms Walli:

**Re: EB-2007-0905 - Ontario Power Generation Payment Amounts for
Prescribed Generation – GEC, Pembina, OSEA intervention**

1. The Green Energy Coalition (GEC), Pembina Foundation and The Ontario Sustainable Energy Association hereby give notice of their intention to jointly intervene in this matter and request that they be found eligible for costs.
2. The GEC is comprised of David Suzuki Foundation, Eneract (Energy Action Council of Toronto), Greenpeace Canada, Sierra Club of Canada and World Wildlife Fund of Canada. Pembina Foundation, OSEA and the GEC's member groups are charitable or non-profit organizations active on environmental and energy policy matters. All of these groups have previously been found eligible for costs in matters before the Board and all of these groups have been active in consultations and are known to the applicant.
3. The groups' primary interest in these proceedings is in regard to the appropriateness of production forecasts and rate of return. The groups expect to be active participants.
4. Contact information is as follows:

David Poch,
Counsel to the GEC
1649 Old Brooke Road,
Maberly, ON,
K0H 2B0

Tel. 613-264-0055
Fax 613-264-2878
dpoch@eelaw.ca

Sincerely,



David Poch